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Catherine Chnnﬂ (LKK Auto)

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Aute) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Thursday, 7 December, 2017 6:09 PM

To: 'Claim Warkflow System’; 'ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM'
Coc 'MAYCHUABFIRST-INSURANCECOMSG'

Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D17001100MFSH/L

Dear Sir / Madam,

Please be informed that we are upable to conduct the inspection after some attempts to inform the workshop to
present the vehicle,

This case has been pending for a long tirme due to the unavallabllity of the owner, therefore we detided to
teraporarily close this case,

Kindly advise us if there is any arrangement made and will be glad to re-open the case accardingly.

Pest Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lud

Phime: 6741-845%4 | emoll assignments@ilikgutocom | fax: bust-4035
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrin] Park, Ubk Avenoe 1. #d2-a5 | S[40899:3]

Frem: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Thursday, 26 January, 2017 9:55 AM _

To: 'Claim Workflow System' <cwsmatorclaims@first-insurance.com.sg>; ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM
Co: MAYCHUA@FIRST-INSURANCE.COM.SG; sur@lkkauto.com

Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D17001100MFSH/1

[ear Sir / Madam,
Think you far the assignment.

Please beinformed that vehicle currently not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

Wishing vou a Happiness and Prosperity New Year™

Boest Regnrds,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LIKK Auto Consultanis Pte Lid

Flone 67418454 | emall: assignmentst? likautecom | fx: 6256-4315
Bl 51, Pava Ubi Industrinl Parke, Ubl Avente 1, #02-25 | 8[4089%7)

Fram: Claim Workflow System [mallto:cwsmotisrclaims @first-Insurance com sg)
Sent: Thursday, 26 January, 2017 8:59 AM
To: ASSIGNMENTS@LEKRALTO.COM




First Capital Insurance Limited g by i

A FAIRFAX Company

Date

Accident Date
Insured Vehicle
Survey Location
Contact Parson.
Conlact No.
Survey Type
Appainted
Survayor

Contact Person
Contact Number.

MOTOR SURVEY ASSIGNMENT
25-01-2017 Our Ref No. D17001100MFSH
23-01-2017 Claim Type. Third Party
SHA4TI0A Third Party Vehigle. SKZ431Y
209 PANDAN GARDENS
ANDRE CHOW
65684555/ 91448137 Fax No. 656891056
WITHOUT PREJUDICE:

LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD

MNA Fax No. 88416315
NA

FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT

Pleass submil to us the Tax Invoice together with letter of claim for Rental OR Loss of use (based on

NIMA Benchmark rates) together with your survey report.

THIRD PARTY SURVEY REQUEST

Cc : Workshop

Cec: TP Solicitor

Officer Incharge

CYCLE & CARRIAGE KIA

PTE LTD Attention. NIL
MA TP Solicitor Fax No. NA
MAY CHUA

IMPORTANT NOTE

Kindly submit the-surnvey repart via CWS within 14 days for survay assignmant and 7 days for re-Inspaation.

This Is a computer generated letler, no signature required,
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Claim Workflow System
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